
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC)
Sent: March 25, 2020 4:16 PM
To: bob.bratina
Cc: Parmar, Dovejot
Subject: Re: Medical Supplies - 02232020

Hello MP Bratina,

Hope you are doing well and staying safe.

I've added my colleague Dove from PSPC who will be able to assist with your inquiry below.

Feel free to reach out to me if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Gowthaman

Gowthaman Kurusamy
Regional Advisor, Ontario I Conseiller regional, Ontario
Office of the Minister of Health I Cabinet de la ministre de la Sante
Gowthaman.Kurusamy@canada.ca
Office/Bureau:(613) 957-0200
M: (613) 868-6988

Sent from my Whone

On Mar 25, 2020, at 3:32 PM, Hajdu, Patty - Assistant 2 <Patty.Hajdu.A2@parl.gc.ca> wrote:

From: Bratina, Bob - Personal
Sent: March 25, 202012:13 PM
To: Hajdu, Patty - Assistant 1; Hajdu, Patty - Assistant 2; Hajdu, Patty - M.P.
Cc: Hajdu, Patty - Personal
Subject: FW: Medical Supplies - 02232020

Hi Folks,

This is a message from a constituent re availability of medical supplies. I don't know what to
do with it except make it known to the ministry.

Cheers
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Bob Bratina

FYom: Bratina, Bob - M.P. <Bob.Bratina@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: March 25, 2020 12:03 PM
To: Bratina, Bob -
Subject: FW: Medical Supplies - 02232020

FYom: Vince Lombardo
Sent: March 23, 2020 6:9p~~~
To: Bratina, Bob - M.P. <Bob.Bratina@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Medical Supplies - 02232020

Good evening Mr. BRATINA,

Hope you are doing good and your week is starting off well.
Thank you, for returning my call today sir!

Please have a look at the link below.

hgps:Hdrive.google.com/open?id=IUTDatcJIalxMdSy uKMvuDb
hT7dwSZzGuvFiN6P9rrw

You will find an excel document itemizing all of the
available supplies we have access to, with the main pertinent
information you will need to evaluate.

You will also find folders containing technical specifications for
each items listed in the excel sheet.
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Please have a look and let me know if you have any questions or
which products you are interested in.

Please note that pricing and product availability are only good for
24hrs. Things are changing extremely fast in the world, as
countries are looking to secure critical supplies or production time
on the manufacturing lines.

Kind Regards,
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